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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
 
DATE: August 16, 2011 
 
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT: Designation of Areas of Substantial Unemployment (ASUs) under the 

Workforce Investment Act (WIA) for Program Year (PY) 2012 
 
PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Communiqué is to transmit Training and Employment Guidance 
Letter (TEGL) 5-11 issued by the United States Department of Labor on August 12, 
2011.  The TEGL requests that states designate ASUs in order for the Employment and 
Training Administration (ETA) to allot funds under WIA for the period beginning on July 
1, 2012. 
 
REFERENCES 

 WIA Sections 127(b)(2)(B), 132(b)(1)(B)(v)(III) and 182 
 
ACTION REQUIRED 

No action is required. This communiqué is for information. 
 
AUTHORITY 

United States Department of Labor 
 
ATTACHMENT 

TEGL 5-11 

Date of Issue: August 16, 2011 

Office of Issue:  AWI 

Reference:  USDOL 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL5-11ACC.pdf

